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TO: Greenheck Mechanical Representatives 

FROM: Derek Hawley 
 Product Manager, Axial and Inline 

DATE: August 17, 2020 

SUBJECT:    Model DC-5 HVLS Fan Receives  
                     Engineered Systems’  
                     2020 Commercial Comfort Product of the Year  
 
  

 
Model DC-5 high volume low speed (HVLS) fan has won Engineered Systems’ 
2020 Commercial Comfort Product of the Year Award in the IAQ/Ventilation 
category. Winners were officially announced in the August digital issue of 
Engineered Systems. To read the article and learn more about the Commercial 
Comfort Product of the Year contest visit Engineered Systems Magazine.   
 
The DC-5 is the best performing HVLS fan in its class, 
with up to 30% more airflow and 60% larger coverage 
areas than other products on the market. With its 

unique direct drive motor, the DC-5 is also 20% more efficient than other HVLS 
fans and up to 10 dBA quieter. Licensed to bear the AMCA Seal for Circulating 
Fan Performance, Model DC-5 is available in four sizes ranging from 8 to 14 feet 
in diameter with performance up to 55,800 cfm. 
 
Thank you for your continuous support and overall effectiveness in selling our 
HVLS fans. We appreciate your dedication and look forward to winning market 
share with you for this innovative HVLS product.  
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https://www.esmagazine.com/articles/100651-2020-commercial-comfort-products-of-the-year

